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December 7, 2004

Rohert Rosenfield, M, D.
Depariment of Pediatrics

RE:

New protocol 13472A~ Gonadotropin Releasing Hormone (GuRE) Agonist Test in

Disorders of Puberty

Dear Dr, Rosenficld:

At its Thursday, November 18, 2004, meeting, the CRC Advisory Committes reviewed and
approved ihe above-refercnced protocol, subject to satisfactory response to the following
(uestions and recommendations:

1)

2)

3)

4)

This protocol has potential to provide a unique means by which to confirm disorders of
puberty iv a convenient, cosl-efficient manner, However, the atudios are underpawered
at least in purt bocuuse of the relatively low frequency of these conditions in the
population. This protocol will provide descriptive results, but stropg consideration
should be given to inolusion of other centers and to expanding the sample size to augment
the statistion) power.

The total number of subjects to be enrolled is inconsistent throughout the proposal. On
the face page and in the planncd enrollment table 240 subjects are Yisted, yet in the
nasrative of the resoarch plan under the methods section a total of 280 subjeots are listed.
Pleasc clarify.

Please revise the third paragraph in tho Confidentiality section on page 3 of the consent
form. A home visit is described that Is not includad in this study.

Please make the following changes to the Data and Safety Monitoring Plan.

4. Onpage 2 of 6 under "Safety Level 2 Risk" the box for venipuncture with removal
of >5% and <10% of blood volume (for minors) is checked, bowever, in the
adverse event reporting section on page 4 of 6 item #1 states that <5% of the blaod
volume will be taken. Pleass olarify what percentage of the blood volume will be
taken from the subjeets.

b. Add the following statement or a variant of it to section 3A (Identify adverss events
or toxicities that may result from participation in this study): “Breach of
confidentiality ooncorning genetio testing will be minimized by using only an JD
number to identify the participant’s bload samples and test results.”
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c. Since this is not a study that ineludes freatment, a more detailed response 28 to how
subjeot withdrawals/dropouts prier to study completion witl be repotted is required.
Please ravise item 6 on the last page.

5)  Tho Conmmittes supportod the recommendations of statistioian SnSEeeGIINEND.
His comments are enclosed for your reference.

)] Pleage provide the CRC Administrative Office with a copy of the Institutional Review
Board’s spproval certification and any revieions ta the protocol aud informed conseat
documents they may require as soon as they are available,

We are very pleased to have your ongoing participation, and welcome any comments that you
may bave,

Sincerely,

Ronald Cohen, MLD,
Acting Chairman, CRC Advisory Committes
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